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STATE OF FLORIDA 

Commissioners: DIVISION OF RECORDS & REPORTING 

E. LEON JACOBS, JR., CHAIRMAN 
J. TERRY DEASON DIRECTOR 

BRAULIO L. BAEZ 
MICHAEL A. PALECKI 

BLANCA S. BAYO 

LILA A. JABER (850) 413-6770 

February 28,2001 

J. Jeffry Wahlen, Esquire 
Ausley & McMullen Law Office 
Post Office Box 391 
Tallahassee, Florida 32302 

Re: Docket No. 010269-TP 

Dear Mr. Wahlen: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a request by Vista United Telecommunications for 
approval of interim traffic termination and billing agreement with Adelphia Business 
Solutions Investment, Inc., which was filed in this office on February28,2001 and assigned 
the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation 
is conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative 
hearing. For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 
or FAX (850) 41 3-71 80. 

Division of Records and Reporting 
Florida Public Service Commission 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative ActionlEqual Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Kay Flynn 
Tuesday, March 13,2001 3:49 PM 
Kim berley Pena; Kim Logue 
Tamika Watts; Linda Williams 
Vista-United Telecommunications 

We received today a new filing for approval of interim traffic termination and billing 
agreement, with XO Florida, Inc. It appears to be similar to the the agreement Vista- 
United filed with Adelphia Business Solutions on 2/28, which was assigned Docket 010269- 
TP . 

Our concern then, and now, is that Vista-United Telecommunications no longer has a LEC 
certificate. The cert was transferred and name changed to llSmart City.11 How can a non- 
cert'd company file for approval of an agreement? 

We will go ahead and docket today's filing, just as we did the one on the 28th, but I 
wanted to be sure you were aware of the situation so whatever action is appropriate can be 
taken. 
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Matilda Sanders GF- s7/0 
From: 
Sent: 
To : 
cc: 
Subject: 

Andrea Cowart 
Monday, April 09, 2001 9 5 3  AM 
RAR - Orders-Notices 
Delia Fordham 
Orders 

3 

The following orders have been copied to GCORDERS and are ready to be issued. 

010256 - 010256.kmp 

010298 - 010298.kmp 

010299 - 010299.kmp 

01 031 I - 01 031 1 .kmp 

010243 - 010243.kmp 

010269 - 010269.kmp 

010250 - 010250.kmp 

010253 - 010253.kmp 

010293 - 010293.kmp 

001493 - 001493.kmp 

001207 - 001207.kmp 

001097 - 001097p0.df ** 

* *  This order has been signed by a Comm., and will be hand-delivered to you. 
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